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Paczuski, Konrad
m I I

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 17-1607

Hi Krista,

We are working with Senator Petrowski on this bill. Would you please prepare an Assembly
companion for us?

Thank you!

Sandy

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14" Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180

From: Brabender, Lindsey

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: chiro continuing edu

Sandy,

Attached is the /1 for the continuing education bill. Feel free to go ahead and ask that an assembly companion be drafted
for your office. I will plan on sending out for co-sponsorship today or tomorrow.

-Lindsey

Lindsey Brabender

Office of State Senator Jerry Petrowski
29 Senate District

608-266-2502
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AN ACT to amend 446.028 of the statutes; relating to: continuing education

program sponsors for chiropractors, chiropractic technicians, and chiropractic

radiological technicians.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that a program sponsor for continuing education for certified
chiropractic technicians and certified chiropractic radiological technicians submit
its program to the Chiropractic Examining Board for approval. The bill also adds the
Chiropractic Society of Wisconsin, the American Chiropractic Association, and the
Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards to the list of chiropractic continuing
education program sponsors acceptable for license renewal in this state.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 446.028 of the statutes is amended to read:
446.028 Continuing education approval; program sponsors. Each

program sponsor of a continuing education program required to be completed by a
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chiropractor, chiropractic technician, or chiropractic radiological technician as a

condition of license renewal shall submit the program to the examining board for
approval. In this section, “program sponsor” means the Wisconsin Chiropractic
Association, the Chiropractic Society of Wisconsin, the American Chiropractic

Association, the Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards, the International

Chiropractors Association, a college of chiropractic approved by the examining
board, and a college of medicine or osteopathy accredited by an accrediting body
listed as nationally recognized by the secretary of the federal department of
education. “Program sponsor” does not include an individual, organization, or
institution of higher education approved under s. 46.03 (38) to provide instruction
in the use of an automated external defibrillator.

(END)



Milford, Renae

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:27 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1964/1
Thank you!

Please Jacket LRB -1964/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




